

TODAY IS TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Just a reminder to all that today is RED A schedule.

Seniors, please report to the Gym right away when you arrive at school. You will be practicing the Alma Mater together!

Message from our Custodial Staff: please have respect for our student parking lot. We are noticing a lot of trash from students who park in the student parking lot especially on the mauka side. Mahalo!

Message from the Cafeteria Manager: Please check your account balances. If you do not have sufficient funds we must take the food back and there is NO overriding the system. Food is NOT free or covered by the State of Hawaii this year.

Class of 2024: Lipsync and Dance Fever practices everyday after school. All are welcome. Please DM their Instagram page for more information.

PLC Request: Please have your parent/guardian call the Attendance Office first thing in the morning instead of your parents/guardians showing up UNannounced at the last minute. Mahalo!

All students please be sure to have your student ID ready to scan when purchasing meals in the cafeteria. If you do not have an ID, you must go to the office to obtain a temporary and see Ms. Quall to get a new ID. It is clearly stated in the student handbook section of your planner

that all students must carry their ID while on campus and present it to any staff person who asks for it. Thank you for your cooperation.

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: Just a reminder that we have a general meeting this Thursday during lunch at K-101. Also, please go to our Google classroom to vote for what anime to watch on Friday, September 9th. Be sure to have your permission form completed or you will not be allowed to participate.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our JV and Varsity football team as they defeated Kamehameha Schools Maui by the score of 6-0 and 21-14 respectively. Ian Cabanilla ran for one touchdown in the first quarter and returned a 95 yard kickoff return for a touchdown at the start of the third quarter. Kaulana Tihada added another touchdown in the 4th quarter to seal the victory.

Both JV and Varsity will face the Baldwin High School Bears this Saturday at War Memorial Stadium. 4:30pm kickoff for the JV and 7pm kickoff for the varsity. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our JV and Varsity girls volleyball team as they face Maui High School tonight at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. First serve for the JV starts at 5pm followed by the varsity at 6:30pm. Once again, if you do not have an MIL pass, you must purchase a ticket online at gofan.co I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Breakfast Chicken Patty with Rice, Fresh Fruit, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Chicken Sandwich, Emoticon Potatoes, Tomato Slice, Lettuce, Fresh Fruit, Peaches. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Gabryella Gagala Salmon, Riley Gagnon, Marc Jiane Gaorian, Brandon Gonzalez Cruz, Kelani Gonzalez Gonzalez, Isaac Goodreau,